



Suh-Young (Claire) Shin Senior U.S. Attorney

syshin@snlplaw.com

Summary

Suh-Young (Claire) Shin is a senior U.S. attorney at S&L Partners primarily concentrating on international arbitration, anti-corruption, M&A, and general corporate matters. Prior to joining S&L Partners, she worked at Baker & McKenzie as an International Tax associate in its Palo Alto office and at Shin & Kim in Seoul, Korea. Claire also worked as an adjunct professor at the Judicial Research and Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea, teaching common law. Currently, Claire is acting as tribunal secretary to Mr. Benjamin Hughes in international arbitration cases administered by the Singapore International Arbitration Centre and DFIC-LCIA.

Practice Areas

International Dispute Resolution, M&A, Corporate, Corporate Governance, Family

Education

2009	UC Hastings College of the Law, J.D.

2004 Stanford University, East Asian Studies, M.A.

2001 Harvard University, Economics (cum laude), B.A.

Professional Career

2023 - Present	Outside Director, IVIM Technology, Inc.
2014 - Present	Senior U.S. Attorney, S&L Partners (formerly Shin & Park)
2012 - 2015	Adjunct Professor, Judicial Research & Training Institute
2012 - 2013	Foreign Attorney, Shin & Kim
2010 - 2011	Associate, Baker & McKenzie (Palo Alto)

Publications

"Preventing Bribery of Foreign Public Officials in Korea: China Eastern Airlines Case," Invest Korea Bulletin, KOTRA, August 2013 (co-authored).

"The KCAB's Expedited Procedure: Problems and Proposals for Reform," in Korean Arbitration Review, Korean Commercial Arbitration Board, Vol. 2, January 2013 (co-authored).

"The Duty of Confidentiality in Korea," Hastings International and Comparative Law Review, Vol. 32, No. 1, Winter 2009.

Membership

California Bar Association (admitted in 2009)

Languages

Korean, English

© S&L PARTNERS ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.